

Sarah Paustian Sander Lawyer



Location	Copenhagen
Phone	+45 33 34 02 30
Mobile	+45 20 30 45 72
Secretary	Heidi Vejlby Schjoldager
Email	sarah.sander@dk.dlapiper.com

Sarah Paustian Sander provides advice on technology-related law as well as on media, sports and entertainment law. Sarah advises Danish and international clients on the conclusion of contracts, including negotiation and dispute resolution, and assists them in navigating both the Danish legal framework and EU legislation. Sarah deals especially with the legal aspects of streaming services, film and TV production and football.

Sarah also provides assistance in connection with litigation and dispute resolution. Sarah has experience from the public sector as well as knowledge of administrative law and matters where the public sector is a party.

Sarah often lectures at courses on artificial intelligence etc. and is a frequent guest on the DLA Piper podcast serial (in Danish) "Keeping abreast of law", when the subject is about AI.

Qualifications

Education	Admitted to the Danish Bar	
	Master of Law, University of Copenhagen	2024
	Master of Law, oniversity of coperinagen	2021
	Studies at Panthéon-Assas, Université de Paris II, France	
		2019
Memberships	Network for law and new technology	

Experience

Career highlights	Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, since 2024
	Assistant Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2022-2024
	Legal Advisor, Ministry of Culture Denmark, 2021-2022
	Law Student/Trainee, Aumento Law Firm, 2017-2021
	Intern, Political/Economic Section, Embassy of Denmark, Paris, France, 2019
Positions of trust	Member of the Board of the Danish foundation, Jurafonden (a Danish foundation awarding grants to law students at the University of Copenhagen)
	Member of the Board of the Danish foundation, Fonden Ung Krisecenter (a Danish refuge centre for young women
Other positions	Voluntary legal advisor, Copenhagen Legal Aid

Services



Sectors



Media, Sport and Entertainment

Technology

Technology

Media, Sport and Entertainment